
Committee Agenda  

 

1 

 

 
AREA PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE WEST 
Wednesday, 24th September, 2014 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of Area Planning Sub-Committee West, which 
will be held at:  
 
Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
on Wednesday, 24th September, 2014 
at 7.30 pm . 
 Glen Chipp 

Chief Executive 
 

Democratic Services 
Officer 

(Directorate of Governance) 
Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 
01992 564246 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors Ms Y  Knight (Chairman), A Mitchell MBE (Vice-Chairman), R Bassett, R Butler, 
D Dorrell, Mrs R Gadsby, Ms H Kane, Mrs J Lea, Mrs M Sartin, Ms G Shiell, Ms S Stavrou, 
A Watts and Mrs E Webster 
 

 
A BRIEFING FOR THE CHAIRMAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN AND 

APPOINTED SPOKESPERSONS WILL BE HELD AT 6.45 P.M. IN 
CONFERENCE ROOM 1 ON THE DAY OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE. 

 
 

WEBCASTING/FILMING NOTICE 
 
Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the 
Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or 
part of the meeting is being filmed.  The meeting may also be otherwise filmed by 
third parties with the Chairman’s permission. 
 
You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection 
Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the 
Council’s published policy. 
 
Therefore by entering the Chamber and using the lower public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings for web casting and/or training purposes. If members of the public do not 
wish to have their image captured they should sit in the upper council chamber 



Area Planning Sub-Committee West Wednesday, 24 September 2014 
 

2 

public gallery area or otherwise indicate to the Chairman before the start of the 
meeting. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Senior Democratic 
Services Officer on 01992 564249. 
. 
 

 1. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION   
 

  1. This meeting is to be webcast. Members are reminded of the need to activate 
their microphones before speaking.  
 
2. The Chairman will read the following announcement: 
 
“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the 
internet (or filmed) and will be capable of repeated viewing (or another use by such 
third parties). 
 
If you are seated in the lower public seating area it is likely that the recording cameras 
will capture your image and this will result in the possibility that your image will 
become part of the broadcast. 
 
This may infringe your human and data protection rights and if you wish to avoid this 
you should move to the upper public gallery.” 
 

 2. ADVICE TO PUBLIC AND SPEAKERS AT COUNCIL PLANNING 
SUBCOMMITTEES  (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
  General advice to people attending the meeting is attached. 

 
 3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
 4. MINUTES  (Pages 9 - 18) 

 
  To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 27 August 

2014 as a correct record (attached). 
 

 5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Director of Governance) To declare interests in any item on this agenda. 
 

 6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

  Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, together with paragraphs 6 and 
25 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution requires that the 
permission of the Chairman be obtained, after prior notice to the Chief Executive, 
before urgent business not specified in the agenda (including a supplementary agenda 
of which the statutory period of notice has been given) may be transacted. 
 
In accordance with Operational Standing Order 6 (non-executive bodies), any item 
raised by a non-member shall require the support of a member of the Committee 
concerned and the Chairman of that Committee.  Two weeks' notice of non-urgent 
items is required. 
 



Area Planning Sub-Committee West Wednesday, 24 September 2014 
 

3 

 7. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  (Pages 19 - 36) 
 

  (Director of Governance)  To consider the planning applications set out in the attached 
schedule 
 
Background Papers  
(i)   Applications for determination – applications listed on the schedule, letters of 
representation received regarding the applications which are summarised on the 
schedule.   
 
(ii)   Enforcement of Planning Control – the reports of officers inspecting the 
properties listed on the schedule in respect of which consideration is to be given to the 
enforcement of planning control. 
 

 8. DELEGATED DECISIONS   
 

  (Director of Governance) Schedules of planning applications determined by the Head 
of Planning and Economic Development under delegated powers since the last 
meeting of a Plans Subcommittee may be inspected in the Members’ Room or at the 
Planning and Economic Development Information Desk at the Civic Offices, Epping. 
 

 9. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS   
 

  Exclusion 
To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of business set 
out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act (as 
amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2): 
 

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information 
Paragraph Number 

Nil Nil Nil 
 
The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came 
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the 
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the 
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any 
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24 
hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Confidential Items Commencement 
Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution require: 
 
(1) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the 

press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest. 
 
(2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the 

completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her 
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed 
to exclude the public and press. 

 
(3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the 

completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for 



Area Planning Sub-Committee West Wednesday, 24 September 2014 
 

4 

report rather than decision. 
 
Background Papers 
Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of the Constitution define 
background papers as being documents relating to the subject matter of the report 
which in the Proper Officer's opinion: 
 
(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the 

report is based;  and 
 
(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not 

include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential 
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the 
advice of any political advisor. 

 
Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer 
responsible for the item. 
 

 
 
 



Advice to Public and Speakers at Council Planning Subcommittees 
 
Are the meetings open to the public? 
 
Yes all our meetings are open for you to attend. Only in special circumstances are 
the public excluded. 
 
When and where is the meeting? 
 
Details of the location, date and time of the meeting are shown at the top of the front 
page of the agenda along with the details of the contact officer and members of the 
Subcommittee.  
 
Can I speak? 
 
If you wish to speak you must register with Democratic Services by 4.00 p.m. on 
the day before the meeting. Ring the number shown on the top of the front page of 
the agenda. Speaking to a Planning Officer will not register you to speak, you must 
register with Democratic Service. Speakers are not permitted on Planning 
Enforcement or legal issues. 
 
Who can speak? 
 
Three classes of speakers are allowed: One objector (maybe on behalf of a group), 
the local Parish or Town Council and the Applicant or his/her agent.  
 
Sometimes members of the Council who have a prejudicial interest and would 
normally withdraw from the meeting might opt to exercise their right to address the 
meeting on an item and then withdraw.  
 
Such members are required to speak from the public seating area and address the 
Sub-Committee before leaving. 
 
What can I say? 
 
You will be allowed to have your say about the application but you must bear in mind 
that you are limited to three minutes. At the discretion of the Chairman, speakers 
may clarify matters relating to their presentation and answer questions from Sub-
Committee members.  
 
If you are not present by the time your item is considered, the Subcommittee will 
determine the application in your absence. 
 
Can I give the Councillors more information about my application or my 
objection? 
 
Yes you can but it must not be presented at the meeting. If you wish to send 
further information to Councillors, their contact details can be obtained through 
Democratic Services or our website www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk. Any information 
sent to Councillors should be copied to the Planning Officer dealing with your 
application. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



How are the applications considered? 
 
The Subcommittee will consider applications in the agenda order. On each case they 
will listen to an outline of the application by the Planning Officer. They will then hear 
any speakers’ presentations.  
 
The order of speaking will be (1) Objector, (2) Parish/Town Council, then (3) 
Applicant or his/her agent. The Subcommittee will then debate the application and 
vote on either the recommendations of officers in the agenda or a proposal made by 
the Subcommittee. Should the Subcommittee propose to follow a course of action 
different to officer recommendation, they are required to give their reasons for doing 
so. 
 
The Subcommittee cannot grant any application, which is contrary to Local or 
Structure Plan Policy. In this case the application would stand referred to the next 
meeting of the District Development Control Committee. 
 
Further Information? 
 
Can be obtained through Democratic Services or our leaflet ‘Your Choice, Your 
Voice’ 
 

Page 6



 
 
Area Planning Subcommittee West 2014-15 
 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
 

    
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

Cllr 
Webster 

Cllr Shiell 
 

Cllr Bassett 

Cllr Watts 

Cllr Mitchell 

Cllr Lea 
 

Cllr Sartin 
 

Cllr Knight Cllr Butler Cllr Dorrell 

Cllr 
Stavrou 

Cllr Kane 

Cllr 
Gadsby 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
COMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
Committee: Area Planning Sub-Committee 

West 
Date: 27 August 2014  

    
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, 

High Street, Epping 
Time: 7.30  - 8.27 pm 

  
Members 
Present: 

A Mitchell MBE (Vice-Chairman), R Bassett, D Dorrell, Ms H Kane, 
Mrs J Lea, Ms G Shiell, Ms S Stavrou and Mrs E Webster 

  
Other 
Councillors: 

 
  

  
Apologies: Ms Y  Knight 
  
Officers 
Present: 

J Shingler (Principal Planning Officer), A Hendry (Democratic Services 
Officer) and G J Woodhall (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

  
 

15. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman made a short address to remind all present that the meeting would be 
broadcast on the Internet, and that the Council had adopted a protocol for the 
webcasting of its meetings. The Sub-Committee noted the Council’s Protocol for 
Webcasting of Council and Other Meetings. 
 

16. APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIRMAN  
 
In the absence of the Chairman the Vice Chairman took the Chairmanship of the 
meeting. Councillor Bassett was appointed to be the Vice Chairman for the duration 
of the meeting. 
 

17. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman welcomed members of the public to the meeting and outlined the 
procedures and arrangements agreed by the Council, to enable persons to address 
the Sub-Committee in relation to the determination of applications for planning 
permission. 
 

18. MINUTES  
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 30 July 2014 be 
taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.  

 
19. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
(a) Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct, Councillor Ms S Stavrou 
declared a non pecuniary interest in agenda items 7 (2) (EPF/1343/14 - St Leonards 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



Area Planning Sub-Committee West  27 August 2014 

2 

Farm, St Leonards Road, Nazeing) by virtue of being a member of the Lea Valley 
Regional Park Association.  The Councillor declared that her interests were not 
prejudicial and indicated that she would remain in the meeting during the 
consideration and voting on the item. 
 

20. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
It was reported that there was no urgent business for consideration at the meeting. 
 

21. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  
 
The Sub-Committee considered a schedule of applications for planning permission. 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 
 That, Planning applications numbered 1 – 3 be determined as set out in the 

annex to these minutes. 
 

22. DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 
The Sub-Committee noted that details of planning applications determined by the 
Head of Planning Economic Development under delegated authority since the last 
meeting had been circulated to all members and were available for inspection at the 
Civic Offices. 
 
 

 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 
 

Page 10



Report Item No: 1 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/1276/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: Old House 

Old House Lane  
Roydon  
Essex 
CM19 5DN 
 

PARISH: Roydon 
 

WARD: Broadley Common, Epping Upland and Nazeing 
 

APPLICANT: Mr Sam Marino 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Conversion of existing horticultural packing shed currently in 
residential use to form a single residential dwelling, with proposed 
internal and external alterations to the appearance of the building. 
 

DECISION: Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=563976 
 
Members asked that officers and enforcement seek to ensure that the timescales are met and if 
not, to take appropriate action to secure compliance with the enforcement notice. 
 
CONDITIONS 
 

1 Within three months of this decision the lean-to addition to the Grade II Listed Barn, 
facing the proposed patio area, shall be modified to the condition previously 
approved under application EPF/1414/13. That is to say the side elevation wall shall 
be finished in weatherboarding. 
 

2 The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the 
approved drawings No's: NWA-14-007-LOC-P, NWA-14-007-SURV, NWA-14-007-1, 
NWA-14-007-2, NWA-14-007-3 and the works shall be fully completed within six 
months of the date of this decision notice and permanently retained in this state as 
long as this use continues.  
 

3 Within six weeks of the date of this decision notice a Phase 1 Land Contamination 
investigation shall be carried out. A protocol for the investigation shall be submitted 
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before commencement of 
the Phase 1 investigation. The completed Phase 1 report shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of 
any necessary Phase 2 investigation. The report shall assess potential risks to 
present and proposed humans, property including buildings, crops, livestock, pets, 
woodland and service lines and pipes, adjoining land, groundwaters and surface 
waters, ecological systems, archaeological sites and ancient monuments and the 
investigation must be conducted in accordance with DEFRA and the Environment 
Agency's "Model Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination, CLR 11", 
or any subsequent version or additional regulatory guidance.  
[Note: This condition must be formally discharged by the Local Planning Authority 

3Page 11



before the submission of details pursuant to the Phase 2 site investigation condition 
that follows] 
 

4 Should the Phase 1 Land Contamination preliminary risk assessment carried out 
under the above condition identify the presence of potentially unacceptable risks, a 
Phase 2 site investigation shall subsequently be carried out within 6 weeks of 
agreement in writing of the phase 1 report. A protocol for the investigation shall be 
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority before commencement 
of the Phase 2 investigation. The completed Phase 2 investigation report, together 
with any necessary outline remediation options, shall be submitted to and approved 
by the Local Planning Authority prior to any redevelopment or remediation works 
being carried out. The report shall assess potential risks to present and proposed 
humans, property including buildings, crops, livestock, pets, woodland and service 
lines and pipes, adjoining land, groundwaters and surface waters, ecological 
systems, archaeological sites and ancient monuments and the investigation must be 
conducted in accordance with DEFRA and the Environment Agency's "Model 
Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination, CLR 11", or any 
subsequent version or additional regulatory guidance.  
[Note: This condition must be formally discharged by the Local Planning Authority 
before the submission of details pursuant to the remediation scheme condition that 
follows] 
 

5 Should Land Contamination Remediation Works be identified as necessary under 
the above condition, a detailed remediation scheme to bring the site to a condition 
suitable for the intended use shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority 
within 6 weeks of the agreement in writing of the Phase 2 report, and approved in 
writing. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved 
remediation scheme unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. The remediation scheme must include all works to be undertaken, 
proposed remediation objectives and remediation criteria, timetable of works and 
site management procedures and any necessary long term maintenance and 
monitoring programme. The scheme must ensure that the site will not qualify as 
contaminated land under Part 2A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 or any 
subsequent version, in relation to the intended use of the land after remediation.  
[Note: This condition must be formally discharged by the Local Planning Authority 
before the submission of details pursuant to the verification report condition that 
follows] 
 

6 Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation scheme a 
verification report that demonstrates the effectiveness of the remediation carried out 
must be produced together with any necessary monitoring and maintenance 
programme and copies of any waste transfer notes relating to exported and 
imported soils shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval in 
writing prior to the first occupation of the dwelling. The approved monitoring and 
maintenance programme shall be implemented.   
 

7 In the event that any evidence of potential contamination is found at any time when 
carrying out the approved development that was not previously identified in the 
approved Phase 2 report, it must be reported in writing immediately to the Local 
Planning Authority. An investigation and risk assessment must be undertaken in 
accordance with a methodology previously approved by the Local Planning 
Authority. Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation 
scheme, a verification report must be prepared, which is subject to the approval in 
writing of the Local Planning Authority in accordance with the immediately above 
condition.   

4 Page 12



 
Members requested that the progress on the works be fully monitored to ensure they were carried 
out within the required timescales and that suitable enforcement action be taken against the 
existing unauthorised use should the works not be completed as proposed.

5Page 13



Report Item No: 2 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/1343/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: St Leonards Farm 

St Leonards Road 
Nazeing 
Waltham Abbey 
Essex 
EN9 2HG 
 

PARISH: Nazeing 
 

WARD: Lower Nazeing 
 

APPLICANT: Mr William H Wood 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Change of use of agricultural land and outbuildings to use Class 
B1/B8 including ancillary works and new vehicular access. 
 

DECISION: Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=564252 
 
CONDITIONS  
 

1 The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the 
approved Location Plan, approved Site Plan, and drawing no: 2943/1 
 

2 The premises shall be used solely for B1 and/or B8 and for no other purpose 
(including any other purpose in Class B of the Schedule to the Town & Country 
Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as amended), or in any provision equivalent to 
that Class in any Statutory Instrument revoking or re-enacting that Order. 
 

3 Within three months of the date of this decision, details of foul and surface water 
disposal shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval in writing. 
The disposal systems shall thereafter be implemented and retained in accordance 
with the approved details. 
 

4 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning General Permitted 
Development Order 1995 as amended (or any other Order revoking, further 
amending or re-enacting that Order) no development generally permitted by virtue of 
Class A-D of Part 8 of Schedule 2 to the Order shall be undertaken without the prior 
written permission of the Local Planning Authority. 
 

5 The use hereby permitted shall not operate outside the hours of 07:00 to 18:00 on 
Monday to Friday, 07:30 to 13:00 on Saturday and at no time on Sundays and Bank 
Holidays. 
 

6 If any tree, shrub or hedge shown to be retained in accordance with the approved 
plans and particulars is removed, uprooted or destroyed, or dies, or becomes 
severely damaged or diseased within 3 years of the completion of the development, 
another tree, shrub or hedge of the same size and species shall be planted within 3 

6 Page 14



months at the same place, unless the Local Planning Authority gives its written 
consent to any variation. If within a period of five years from the date of planting any 
replacement tree, shrub or hedge is removed, uprooted or destroyed, or dies or 
becomes seriously damaged or defective another tree, shrub or hedge of the same 
species and size as that originally planted shall, within 3 months, be planted at the 
same place. 
 

7 Within three months of the date of this decision, full details of both hard and soft 
landscape works (including tree planting) to include significant tree screening along 
site boundaries and closure of the access between the residential properties and the 
application site, and implementation programme (linked to the development 
schedule) shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for written approval. 
The works shall thereafter be carried out as approved. The hard landscaping details 
shall include, as appropriate, and in addition to details of existing features to be 
retained: proposed finished levels or contours; means of enclosure; car parking 
layouts; other minor artefacts and structures, including signs and lighting and 
functional services above and below ground. The details of soft landscape works 
shall include plans for planting or establishment by any means and full written 
specifications and schedules of plants, including species, plant sizes and proposed 
numbers /densities where appropriate. If within a period of five years from the date 
of the planting or establishment of any tree, or shrub or plant, that tree, shrub, or 
plant or any replacement is removed, uprooted or destroyed or dies or becomes 
seriously damaged or defective another tree or shrub, or plant of the same species 
and size as that originally planted shall be planted at the same place, unless the 
Local Planning Authority gives its written consent to any variation. 
 

8 Within three months of the date of this decision a Tree Protection Plan, 
Arboricultural Method Statement and site monitoring schedule in accordance with 
BS:5837:2012 (Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction - 
recommendations) shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval in 
writing. The development shall thereafter be carried out in accordance with the 
approved documents unless the Local Planning Authority gives its written consent to 
any variation. 
 

9 Prior to first use of the approved new access, this shall be constructed to a minimum 
width of 5.5 metres for at least the first 6 metres from the back of the Highway 
Boundary and provided with an appropriate dropped kerb crossing of the verge. 
 

10 No unbound material shall be used in the surface treatment of the vehicular access 
within 6 metres of the highway boundary. 
 

11 Within 28 days from the date of first use of the new vehicle access, any vehicle 
access to the application site from the south shall cease. No vehicle access shall 
thereafter be permitted from the south. 
 

12 No outdoor storage shall be undertaken within the application site. 
 

13 Prior to the installation of any outdoor lighting, details of the type, location and 
positioning of the lighting shall be submitted to and agreed in writing with the Local 
Planning Authority. Any lighting shall thereafter be installed in accordance with these 
approved details. 
 

7Page 15



14 Within 1 month of the date of this approval, details of a single estate sign board to 
be located at the entrance to the site shall be submitted to the Local Planning 
Authority for approval in writing.  The approved sign shall be installed within 2 
months of the approval and thereafter maintained.  No other signage shall be 
erected at the site without the prior written approval of the Local Planning Authority. 
 

 

8 Page 16



Report Item No: 3 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/1354/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: Red Roofs  

Low Hill Road  
Roydon  
Harlow 
Essex 
CM19 5JN 
 

PARISH: Roydon 
 

WARD: Roydon 
 

APPLICANT: Mr Kurt Obeney 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Alterations and conversion of existing barn to annexe 
accommodation.  
 

DECISION: Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=564313 
 
CONDITIONS 
 

1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this notice. 
 

2 The external finishes of the development hereby permitted shall match in material, 
colour, style, bonding and texture those of the existing building. 
 

3 Prior to first occupation of the development hereby approved, the proposed window 
openings, including the rooflights, in the northern rear elevation facing Appleby, shall 
be fitted with obscured glass and have fixed frames to a height of 1.7 metres above 
the floor of the room in which the window is installed and shall be permanently 
retained in that condition. 
 

4 All construction/demolition works and ancillary operations, including vehicle 
movement on site which are audible at the boundary of noise sensitive premises, 
shall only take place between the hours of 07.30 to 18.30 Monday to Friday and 
08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, and at no time during Sundays and Public/Bank 
Holidays unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

 

9Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



AREA PLANS SUB-COMMITTEE ‘WEST’ 
24 September 2014 

INDEX OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

 
 

ITEM REFERENCE SITE LOCATION 
OFFICER 
RECOMMENDATION 

PAGE 

1. 
EPF/1871/14 16 Windsor Wood  

Monkswood Avenue 
Waltham Abbey 
Essex 
EN9 1LY 

Refuse Permission 20 

2. 
EPF/1451/14 Rear of Jacks Hatch House 

Epping Road 
Epping Green 
Essex 
CM16 6QA 

Grant Permission 
(With Conditions) 26 

3. 
EPF/1563/14 Lychgate House 

Church Street 
Waltham Abbey 
Essex 
EN9 1DX 

Grant Permission 32 

Page 19

Agenda Item 7



 
123  

 
 

 
  

 

22.3m22.3m

21.3m21.3m

W a r d  B d y
W a r d  B d y

17
 to

 24

9 to 16

1 to 8

8 1

16

26

14

10

22

2 5

18
16a

7 7

78

90

8 5

9 3

2 5
 t o

 3 2

33 to 40

6 3

7 3

1 1 3

1 1 1

2

28

1 0

9

1 4

1 8

1 9

5

5 1 a

5 1

El Sub Sta

1

El Sub Sta

4 9

3 7

Eastbrook

2 7

Hall

9 7

108

1

18

104

2 7

8 1

78

90

8 5

9 3

7 7

16

26

14

10

22

2 5

18
16a

6 3

7 3

Eastbrook

4 9

3 7

2 7

Hall

5

108

1

9 7

104

1 to 8

33 to 40

1 1 3 2

17
 to

 24

9 to 16

2 5
 t o

 3 2

1 4

9

1 1 1

1 0

1 8

1 9

28

5 1 a

5 1

El Sub Sta

1

El Sub Sta

18

2 7

C O N G R E V E  R
O A D

B R O O M S T I C K  H A L L  R O A D

T H
E  C

O
B B

I N
S

W I N DS O R W O O D

M ONKS W OOD  A V E NUE

T H
E  C

O
B B

I N
S

W I N DS O R W O O D

M ONKS W OOD  A V E NUE

B R O O M S T I C K  H A L L  R O A D

C O N G R E V E  R
O A D

El Sub StaEl Sub Sta

FBFB

EFDC 

EFDC 

Epping Forest District Council 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 1 

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown 
Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 
proceedings.  
 
Contains Ordnance Survey Data. © Crown 
Copyright 2013 EFDC License No: 100018534 
 
Contains Royal Mail Data. © Royal Mail 
Copyright & Database Right 2013 
 

 
Application Number: EPF/1646/14 
Site Name: 16 Windsor Wood, Monkswood 

Avenue 
Waltham Abbey, EN9 1LY 

Scale of Plot: 1/1250 
Page 20



Report Item No: 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/1871/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: 16 Windsor Wood  

Monkswood Avenue 
Waltham Abbey 
Essex 
EN9 1LY 
 

PARISH: Waltham Abbey 
 

WARD: Waltham Abbey North East 
 

APPLICANT: Miss B Young 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

TPO/10/90: G4 & G5 - Fell 2 x Sycamore trees. 
 

RECOMMENDED 
DECISION: 

Refuse Permission 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=566751 
 
CONDITIONS 
 

1 Both  trees are considered to contribute to local visual amenity. It is recognized that 
their retention necessarily involves a degree of diminution of the  owners' and their 
neighbours' enjoyment of their properties, but the degree of this infringement is able 
to be controlled substantially by pruning, while retaining the trees' amenity, As such, 
the loss of the trees' existing and potential visual amenity is therefore contrary to 
policy LL9 of the Council's Adopted Local Plan and Alterations. 

 
This application is before this Committee because a number of representations have been made in 
support of this application to fell preserved trees which form part of this TPO and therefore falls 
outside the scope of delegated powers. 
 
Description of Site: 
 
The two sycamores are remnants of a 14 tree field boundary line incorporated as a feature within 
this dense new residential development  
 
Description of Proposal:  
 
Sycamore in G4, (garden of 25 Windsor Wood) – Fell 
Sycamore in G5, (garden of 23 Windsor Wood) – Fell 
 
Relevant History: 
 
The TPO was made in 1990 before development due to the importance of the line of trees, in 
particular their visual significance from Broomstick Hall Rd.  However the narrowness of the site 
and the trees’ location in a line broadly across its centre meant that the agreed layout did not 
afford as much space for them as would have been desired. 
TRE/EPF/0869/14, permission granted to prune G4 and G5; two sycamores by selectively 
reducing overhanging garden side and upper branches.  

Page 21



TRE.EPF/1904/13, permission refused at committee to fell G4 and G5; the two sycamores 
standing in the rear garden of 25 Windsor Wood and 23 Windsor Wood  
TRE/EPF/1477/09; permission refused to fell G4; the two sycamores standing in the rear garden of 
25 Windsor Wood in. An appeal was made against this decision and  APP/TPO/J1535/973 upheld 
the appeal in part and granted consent to fell the dominant tree of the two but refused to allow the 
removal of the remaining tree within G4. A replacement rowan has been planted and provides 
some ornament and a small degree of privacy to 25 Windsor Wood. 
Other planning decisions to trees protected by the order: 
TRE/EPF/0758/12 allowed the removal of a smaller sycamore at 9 Windsor Wood, and permitted 
pruning to a larger sycamore next to it to give relief to the owner without threatening the integrity of 
the original line of trees. 
TRE/EPF/1065/09 refused permission to fell a sycamore at 10 Windsor Wood. 
TRE/EPF/1840/08 granted permission to fell a sycamore at 13 Windsor Wood  
 
Consent has been granted on numerous occasions for selective crown reductions along the line of 
sycamores.    
 
Relevant Policies: 
 
LL9: Felling of preserved trees.  
‘the Council will not give consent to fell a tree protected by a TPO unless it is satisfied that this is 
necessary and justified. Any such consent will be conditional upon appropriate replacement of the 
tree’.  
 
Summary of Representations 
 
WALTHAM ABBEY TOWN COUNCIL objected to this application and commented that, 
‘Committee were concerned with the possible loss of two mature trees. Subject to advice from the 
Arboricultural officer, if permission is granted, Committee would like young replacements to be put 
in their place.   
 
25 WINDSOR WOOD. In full agreement to have the tree in my garden removed. I have already 
had one tree cut down & have had to pay out £1400 to have the remaining tree cut back as I was 
not granted permission to have this tree removed too. The tree is a nuisance. It is far too large for 
my garden & I am unable to use my garden at certain times of year. 
 
23 WINDSOR WOOD. This tree is a nuisance and has little or no value in my garden.  
1.The roots have destroyed my patio area and damaged my shed foundations, which has 
subsequently had to be removed. 
2. At 15 metres tall and with a span of 6 metres the tree is not in proportion to my small garden or 
its surroundings and both I and my neighbours are in permanent darkness, unable to enjoy our 
gardens. 
3.The tree constantly drops leaves into gardens and if not quickly removed become a brown, 
mushy mess, which quickly finds itself in my house. …it is a constant cycle of removing and 
disposing of leaves. 
4. Tree sap makes stairs and patio slippery and covers garden furniture and clothing. 
5. Loud birds foul the area from the tree and the mess enters the home. 
6. The tree is a danger following the loss of a large branch from a considerable height placing 
several homes and families at risk of damage and injury. 
7. ‘Protected’ status granted to this tree is outdated following the building of the properties on 
Windsor Wood and  serious thought should be given to authorising the removal of this tree due to 
its negative presence in the its current surroundings.  
 
17 WINDSOR WOOD. Me and my wife are in total support with [the applicant] and surrounding 
neighbours, that the two trees in question require to be removed from rear gardens. 

Page 22



 
15 WINDSOR WOOD. Pleased to hear the news regarding the trees being removed. 
 
Issues and Considerations: 
 
Introduction 
The applicant lives at 16 Windsor Wood: the application is based on her perception of the trees’ 
negative impact on her ability to enjoy her property. She has a small garden, some 10m in length x 
4.5m in width.  The trees stand in 2 separate gardens immediately to the south of her garden.  The 
response to the consultation with the trees’ owners confirms that they support the felling, were it to 
be agreed.   
 
There has been a history of applications to control most of the trees in this line.  Given the 
limitations of space and the particular characteristics of the species, control by robust side 
reductions has been encouraged, with a lesser degree of height reduction.  Removal has been 
agreed on specific occasions, either where the importance of the particular tree was seen to be 
limited or because the particular reasons given were seen to take precedence.    
 
Both of these trees are healthy and attractive in themselves. Permission exists to prune both, as 
detailed above at TRE/EPF/0869/14.   
 
Application 
The reasons given for this latest application may be summarised, as follows: 
 

i) Both trees are too close to the houses. 
ii) The trees are too big for the gardens and are a nuisance and a danger. They upset 

everyone’s life.  
iii) They reduce natural daylight considerably. 
iv) Constant mess from sap, leaves and bird mess, which damages furniture and gullies, 

prevents the use of the garden for entertaining guests, allowing children to play or to 
enjoy the outdoor space. 

v) G5 has destroyed a patio and caused the removal of an unsafe shed. 
vi) The amenity value of the trees is negligible. 

 
Key issues and discussion 
The trees appear healthy, with no outward signs of decay other than some minor wounding scars 
on the stem of G4.  The problems referred above are what would be expected from trees of this 
species and none are such that they justify removal where there is significant public amenity. This 
is based on the provision of permission being granted to undertake remedial pruning, as there is in 
this case which exceeds the normally acceptable pruning specification.   
 
Taking each point in turn:  

i) In terms of proximity to houses, the trees are not so close that they are a subsidence risk. 
No evidence is submitted in this respect. At 8 to 10 metres from either property, this 
relationship is normally deemed acceptable. 

ii) Both trees are similar in size but G4 has been controlled in spread and lower canopy and 
has a smaller outline than other trees along the line. G5, is a similar height but has not 
undergone such pruning works, which has resulted in a broad crown form. The permitted 
pruning to both trees is considered sufficient to address the overpowering issue.  

iii) Loss of light and living conditions in the homes will be difficult, particularly in the case of the 
tree G5, but with pruning both properties’ problems could be significantly alleviated. 

iv) Mess is a real and inevitable issue where trees such as these grow in modest gardens but 
with selective pruning, as granted, can be substantially reduced, if not eliminated. 

Page 23



v) Root damage to lightweight structures such as patios and even shed bases can be 
remedied without the need to fell but would require specific root pruning permission not 
currently granted on this tree; G5. 

vi) The appeal decision for G4, TRE/EPF/1477/09, which is most relevant in responding to the 
assertion that these trees have negligible amenity value, balanced the trees’ landscape 
value against the extent of inconvenience they caused. It was considered by the inspector 
that the tree standing in 25 Windsor Wood was not of sufficient inconvenience to justify 
removal, having regard to its contribution to the local treescape. This remains the case for 
G4 and to a lesser extent to G5, which intrinsically is a tree of better form but located in a 
less publicly visible garden.   
 
These trees continue to contribute as amenity features to the local treescape, despite a 
gap between them and the main group G2. Views from along Broomstick Hall Road still 
allow the original line of a tall row of trees to be read.  

 
Conclusion  
 
Members will recall that these issues have been addressed before and it was concluded then that 
the two sycamores are important visual assets, which contribute significantly to local character.  
While the difficulties of living in close proximity to sycamores is recognised, particularly as here 
where garden size is small, these problems have been addressed in the granting of an extensive 
pruning specification intended to alleviate if not completely remove the ongoing issues listed.  It is, 
therefore, recommended to refuse permission to fell on the grounds of insufficient justification for 
either tree’s removal. The proposal therefore runs contrary to Local Plan Policy LL9. 
 
In the event of members allowing the felling of either or both trees it is recommended that a 
replacement planting condition be attached to the decision notice requiring new trees to be planted 
at the same location within one month of the felling. 
 
Should you wish to discuss the contents of this report item please use the following 
contact details by 2pm on the day of the meeting at the latest: 
 
Planning Application Case Officer: Robin Hellier 
Direct Line Telephone Number: 01992 564546 
 
or if no direct contact can be made please email:   contactplanning@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



 
 

123  
 
 

 
  

 

80.2m80.2m

80.8m

78.6m

80.8m

78.6m

D e
f

D e
f

C o  C o n s t ,  C P  &  E D  B d y

R H

C o  C o n s t ,  C P  &  E D  B d y

R H

D e
f

1 . 2 2 m  R H

D e
f

1 . 2 2 m  R H

101

102

106 to 117

Blake's Farm

100

98

100

98

105
102

104

85

103

105

106 to 117

101

104

85

103
118

121

118

121

125

124 123
122

126
125

124 123
122

126

MontanaMontana

The Cottage

Farm
Little Canons

Farm
Little Canons

Farm The Cottage
RichmondsRichmonds

Farm

Fairlands

Drumaids

Broomfield

Drumaids

11

Blake's Farm

Broomfield

Fairlands

8
6

6a

7

6

6a

7

8

1 21 2

Bramble TyeBramble Tye

P A
R S

L O
E

R O
A D

P A R S L O E  R O A D

R O
A D

P A
R S

L O
E

P A R S L O E  R O A D

El Sub Sta Jack's Hatch

LB

El Sub Sta Jack's Hatch

LB

EFDC 

EFDC 

Epping Forest District Council 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 2 

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown 
Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 
proceedings.  
 
Contains Ordnance Survey Data. © Crown 
Copyright 2013 EFDC License No: 100018534 
 
Contains Royal Mail Data. © Royal Mail 
Copyright & Database Right 2013 
 

 
Application Number: EPF/1451/14 
Site Name: Rear of Jacks Hatch House, Epping 

Road, Epping Green, CM16 6QA 
Scale of Plot: 1/2500 
 Page 26



Report Item No: 2 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/1451/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: Rear of Jacks Hatch House 

Epping Road 
Epping Green 
Essex 
CM16 6QA 
 

PARISH: Epping Upland 
 

WARD: Broadley Common, Epping Upland and Nazeing 
 

APPLICANT: Mr Ian Gudgeon 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Erect stables and manege for keeping and exercising of horses.  
Three stables plus tack, hay and washroom, manege and change 
of use of land to horse keeping. 
 

RECOMMENDED 
DECISION: 

Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=564810 
 
CONDITIONS  
 

1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this notice. 
 

2 The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the 
approved drawing no: 02 Rev: B 
 

3 The site, stables and horse exercise area shall be used for the keeping of horses in 
association with the residential dwellinghouse known as Jacks Hatch House, Epping 
Road, and not for any commercial purposes including livery. 
 

4 No development shall take place until details of foul and surface water disposal have 
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with such agreed details. 
 

5 No external lighting shall be installed without the prior written approval of the Local 
Planning Authority. 
 

6 No hardstanding shall be laid until details of the size, location and materials of the 
proposed hardstanding have been submitted to an approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. These works shall be carried out as approved.  
 

7 Details of the means of storing and disposing of manure shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and completed in accordance 
with these details prior to first occupation of the stables. 
 

 

Page 27



This application is before this Committee since the recommendation is for approval contrary to an 
objection from a local council which is material to the planning merits of the proposal (Pursuant to 
The Constitution, Part Three:  Planning Services – Delegation of Council functions, Schedule 1, 
Appendix A.(g)) 

 
Description of Site: 
 
The application site comprises a 1.5 hectare site to the rear of Jacks Hatch House on the eastern 
side of Epping Road, Jacks Hatch. The site is currently open and undeveloped land in the 
ownership of the resident of Jacks Hatch House and has no current use (although it is likely that 
the former use of the land was part of a larger agricultural holding). There is no access to the 
application site except from through Jacks Hatch House. The site is located within the Metropolitan 
Green Belt. 
 
Description of Proposal: 
 
Consent is being sought for the erection of a stables and horse exercise area and for a change of 
use of the land for the keeping and exercising of horses. The proposed stables would be L shaped 
reaching a maximum width of 14m and maximum depth of 17.9m with a shallow pitched roof 
reaching a ridge height of 3.9m. The proposed horse exercise area would measure 20m x 45m 
and would be enclosed by post and rail fencing. 
 
Relevant History: 
 
None relevant to the application site. 
 
Policies Applied: 
 
CP1 - Achieving sustainable development objectives 
CP2 - Protecting the quality of the rural and built environment 
GB2A - Development in the Green Belt 
DBE1 - Design of new buildings 
RST5 - Stables 
 
The above policies form part of the Council’s 1998 Local Plan. Following the publication of the 
NPPF, policies from this plan (which was adopted pre-2004) are to be afforded due weight where 
they are consistent with the Framework. The above policies are broadly consistent with the NPPF 
and therefore are afforded full weight. 
 
Consultation Carried Out and Summary of Representations Received: 
 
1 neighbour was consulted and a Site Notice was displayed on 28/07/14. 
 
PARISH COUNCIL – Object: 

- Green Belt – no special circumstances 
- Reduces the green buffer between the parish and Harlow 
- Loss of agricultural land 
- Concern as to possible future use 

 
Issues and Considerations: 
 
The main considerations are the impact on the Green Belt and with regards to the overall design 
and impact on the character of the area. 
 

Page 28



Green Belt: 
 
Paragraph 81 of the NPPF states that “local planning authorities should plan positively to enhance 
the beneficial use of the Green Belt” through, amongst other things, providing “opportunities for 
outdoor sport and recreation”. Furthermore, paragraph 89 states that “a local planning authority 
should regard the construction of new buildings as inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this 
are: 

• Provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for cemeteries, 
as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict with the 
purposes of including land within it”. 

 
Horse keeping has long been recognised as an outdoor sport/recreational use. The proposed 
stable building would contain three stable boxes along with a hay room, tack room and wash room. 
The proposed stables would be relatively small scale and appropriate in relation to the size of the 
site. 
 
Although the manege would introduce a large area of semi-hardstanding to this green field it is not 
considered that the proposed development would be detrimental to the openness of the Green 
Belt and examples of this type of horse exercise area can be found throughout the District. The 
manege would be enclosed by a traditional post and rail fence, which is not considered harmful to 
the appearance or character of the Green Belt, and would be used in association with the 
proposed outdoor sport/recreational use of the site. 
 
Due to the above the proposal would not constitute inappropriate development harmful to the 
openness of the Green Belt. 
 
Design: 
 
The proposed building is a simple designed structure with a low pitched roof that would be wholly 
appropriate to its use. It would be located beyond the residential curtilage of the applicant’s 
dwelling so public views of the structure would be limited. It is considered that the design of the 
proposed stables is acceptable. 
 
Confirmation has been received that an area of hardstanding would be laid immediately adjacent 
to the stables and would ‘square off’ the L shape. This degree of hardstanding would not be unduly 
detrimental to the appearance of this area, however for the purposes of control a condition should 
be imposed requiring details of the hardstanding to be agreed prior to it being laid. 
 
The horse exercise area would be enclosed by a traditional post and rail fence, which would be 
wholly appropriate to this rural site and would not detrimentally harm the character or appearance 
of the area. 
 
Other Considerations: 
 
Both the stables and manege would be sufficient distance from any neighbouring residents to not 
result in any loss of amenity. 
 
Details of how foul sewage from the wash area would be disposed of would need to be agreed by 
condition, as would the means of disposing of surface water drainage. 
 
The Parish Council have raised concerns regarding the loss of green buffer between the parish 
and Harlow, however the proposed development is wholly appropriate to a rural location such as 
this and the site would remain predominantly open and undeveloped. As such it is not considered 
that this would result in any significant reduction in green space nor would it result in any possible 
merging of Jacks Hatch with Harlow town. 

Page 29



 
Whilst historically the application site would have constituted agricultural land this would likely have 
been as part of a far larger area. The site is now owned (and recently cleared/tidied) by the owners 
of Jacks Hatch House, and given its limited size it is unlikely that this would ever be reused for 
agricultural purposes, unless amalgamated with surrounding land. Therefore it is not considered 
that the loss of any historic agricultural use of this parcel of land would be detrimental to the area. 
 
The potential future use of the site is not a material planning consideration, as any further 
development would require planning consent and would be subject to assessment at that time. 
However, despite the application stating that the stables would be for personal use, consideration 
is required as to the possible future commercial use of the site. Given that the site is land locked 
with the only access being through Jacks Hatch House it is not considered appropriate for the site 
to be used for commercial stabling. As such a condition should be added ensuring that the site is 
only used for the keeping and stabling of horses, ancillary to the residential property at Jacks 
Hatch House. 
 
Conclusion: 
 
The proposed use of the land, stable building and horse exercise area would not constitute 
inappropriate development within the Green Belt, and the design and location of these would be 
acceptable. As such, the proposal would comply with the guidance contained within the NPPF and 
the relevant Local Plan policies and is therefore recommended for approval, subject to conditions. 
 
 
 
 
Should you wish to discuss the contents of this report item please use the following 
contact details by 2pm on the day of the meeting at the latest: 
 
Planning Application Case Officer: Graham Courtney 
Direct Line Telephone Number: 01992 564228 
 
or if no direct contact can be made please email:   contactplanning@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31



 
 

123  
 
 

 
  

 

21.0m

19.8m

21.3m

19.2m

21.0m

21.3m

19.8m 19.2m

11

1818
a

PH

1 6

9

P O
1 2

1 2 b

King Harold Court

7

PH

PC

Es s e x  H o u s e

3

5
6

4

Bank

1 5

1 
to

 1
1

100 to 104

19

20

13

15

14

10
9

PH

1

The Rectory

of Waltham Holy Cross
The Abbey Church

and St Lawrence

A b b e y  G a r d e n s  H o

(PH)

1 4

25

23

The Welsh Harp

5 4

G
r e
e n

w o
o d

H o
u s

e

5

1 7

2

W a l t h a m  A b b e y

B apt i s t  C hur c h

1

1 1

9

1 9

1 2

1 6

1

5
7

9
13

1 11 5

Town

PC

Hall

1 0

2

13

Es s e x  H o u s e

1

9

B apt i s t  C hur c hW a l t h a m  A b b e y

11

1818
a

PH

1 6

9

P O
1 2

1 2 b

King Harold Court

7

PH

PC

100 to 104

3

5
6

4

Bank

1 5

1 
to

 1
1

19

20

13

15

14

10
9

PH

The Rectory

of Waltham Holy Cross
The Abbey Church

and St Lawrence

A b b e y  G a r d e n s  H o

(PH)

1 4

25

23

The Welsh Harp

5 4

G
r e
e n

w o
o d

5

1 7

2

1 2

1 9 1

2

7
5

PC

9
13

1 1

1 6

1 5

1

1 0

Hall
Town

1 1

13

H o
u s

e

LE V E R T O N

Market
Square

G R
E E

N Y
A R

D

S T R E E T

W A Y

C H U R C H

S I
L V

E R
 S

T R
E E

T

Market
Square

S T R E E T

LE V E R T O N
W A Y

C H U R C H

S I
L V

E R
 S

T R
E E

T

G R
E E

N Y
A R

D

TCB

TCB
Car Park

TCB

Posts

Posts

Posts

Posts

LB

PostsPosts

Car Park

PostsPosts

Weirs

Car Park

FB

FB

StoneStone

LB

Car Park

TCB
Car Park

Car Park

LB

FB

FBWeir
Sluice

TCB

Weirs

LB

Weir
Sluice

TCB

WALTHAM ABBEYWALTHAM ABBEY

EFDC 

EFDC 

Epping Forest District Council 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 3 

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown 
Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 
proceedings.  
 
Contains Ordnance Survey Data. © Crown 
Copyright 2013 EFDC License No: 100018534 
 
Contains Royal Mail Data. © Royal Mail 
Copyright & Database Right 2013 
 

 
Application Number: EPF/1563/14 
Site Name: Lychgate House, Church Street 

Waltham Abbey, EN9 1DX 
Scale of Plot: 1/2500 
 Page 32



Report Item No: 3 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/1563/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: Lychgate House 

Church Street 
Waltham Abbey 
Essex 
EN9 1DX 
 

PARISH: Waltham Abbey 
 

WARD:  
APPLICANT: Miss Isabelle Perrichon 

 
DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Change of use from mixed use A3/C3 tearoom and flat to single 
dwelling house C3 residential. No internal or external alterations to 
the buildings. 
 

RECOMMENDED 
DECISION: 

Grant Permission 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=565350 
 
CONDITIONS  
 

1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this notice. 
 

 
 
This application is before this Committee since the recommendation is for approval contrary to an 
objection from a local council which is material to the planning merits of the proposal (Pursuant to 
The Constitution, Part Three:  Planning Directorate – Delegation of Council function, Schedule 1, 
Appendix A.(g)) 
 
Description of Site:  
 
Lychgate House is a grade II listed building located on the northern side of Church Street at the 
entrance to the Abbey Gardens and adjoining the Welsh Harp Public House within the Waltham 
Abbey Conservation Area.  The building currently has a tea room within the original living room at 
ground floor with the remaining space in use as a dwelling with the kitchen in shared use. 
 
Description of Proposal: 
 
The proposal is to return the building to a single residential use by changing the existing ground 
floor tearoom area  back to a private living room/dining room.  No internal or external alterations 
are proposed or necessary to enable this. 
 
Relevant History: 
 
EPF/1070/81 Change of use of ground floor room of dwellinghouse as tea shop – Approved 
LB EPF/0040/81 Listed Building consent for use of ground floor room of dwellinghouse as tea 
shop – Approved. 

Page 33



 
Summary of Representations 
  
1 neighbouring property was consulted  
A site notice was erected and the application was advertised. 
No responses were received. 
 
TOWN COUNCIL – Object.  The committee raised concerns regarding parking, no suitable space 
for refuse bins, and a loss of a commercial property in the Town Centre. 
  
Policies Applied: 
 
HC6 Character appearance and setting of Conservation Areas 
HC7 Development within Conservation Areas 
HC13 Change of use of Listed Buildings 
TC3 Town Centre Function 
TC4 Non Retail frontage 
ST6 Vehicle Parking 
 
Issues and Considerations:  
  
This is a simple application to revert the ground floor room, in the building back to a living room to 
enable the use of the building as a single dwelling house. 
 
The main considerations are the impacts on the listed building, the conservation area and on the 
function of the Town Centre. 
 
The building which dates from the 16th/17th century was built for residential use and its character is 
as such.  The best use of any historic building is always its intended original use, as its form, 
appearance and character follow this function.  Therefore the reversion of the building back to this 
use is of benefit to the listed building and to the conservation area and is supported by the 
Council’s Conservation Officer. 
 
Whilst the site is within the boundary of the Town Centre within which policy seeks to prevent 
residential use at ground floor, in this instance the reversion back to the original use, after just 30 
years as a tea room is not considered harmful to the town centre function, there are plenty of 
alternative A3 uses within the Town Centre area and the loss of this small facility will not impact 
adversely.  The site is not within the identified Key retail frontage and has no “shop front”. 
 
The site has no residential curtilage and no parking facilities, but at present it has a residential use 
and a commercial use and the parking requirement for the mixed use would be greater than that 
for the single dwelling.  The lack of garden space is as existing and historic and particularly given 
the siting adjacent to the abbey gardens this is not considered reason for refusal. 
 
The Town Council has raised concern at the lack of refuse storage space, but again the existing 
mixed use would generate far more refuse than a single dwelling and therefore if there is an 
existing issue it is likely to be reduced by the proposal.  
 
Conclusion 
 
In conclusion, is a minimal change which has advantages with regard to the historic interest of the 
listed building and the character of the conservation area, will reduce parking and refuse needs for 
the property  and will not adversely effect the Town Centre function.  The application is in 
accordance with the policies of the Local Plan and the NPPF and is recommended for approval. 
 

Page 34



 
 
Should you wish to discuss the contents of this report item please use the following 
contact details by 2pm on the day of the meeting at the latest: 
 
Planning Application Case Officer:   Mrs Jill Shingler 
Direct Line Telephone Number:   (01992) 564106 
 
Or if no direct contact can be made please email: contactplanning@eppingforestdc.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Advice to Public and Speakers at Council Planning Subcommittees
	Area Planning Subcommittee West - members photo sheet 14-15

	4 Minutes
	Minutes
	21 Development Control

	7 Development Control

